
 
 

 
 
 

OPEN MEETING 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS 

A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 
 

Tuesday, May 1, 2018 - 9:30 A.M.  
 Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room 24351 El Toro Road 

 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA  
 
 
1. Call Meeting to Order / Establish Quorum—Thomas Sirkel, President  
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Phelps 

 
3. Acknowledge Media 
 
4. Approval of Agenda 

 
5.  Approval of Minutes of Meeting  

 
(a) April 3, 2018 – Regular Open Session Meeting   

 
6. Report of Chair 

 
7. Update from VMS – Director Shimon 
   
8. CEO Report 

 
9. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker)  - At this time the Speakers may 

address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda and within the 
jurisdiction of the Board of Directors of the Golden Rain Foundation. There is a 
maximum time limit of three minutes per speaker and a speaker may only address the 
Board once during this period.  The Board reserves the right to limit the total amount 
of time allotted for the Open Forum. 

 
10. Responses to Open Forum Speakers  

 
11. Consent Calendar - All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered 

routine and will be enacted by the Board by one motion in the form listed below.  In the 
event that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by members of the Board, 
such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and action by the Board. 

 



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods  May 1, 2018  
Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors  
Page 2 
 

(a) Update GRF Committee Appointments 
 

(b)   GRF Security and Community Access Committee Endorsement of Frank 
Tybor, Advisor 

 
12. Unfinished Business  

 
(a) Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution for Amendments to the Golf Cart 

Policies and Procedures (MARCH Initial Notification – 30- Day notification to 
comply with Civil Code §4360 has been satisfied) 

 
(b) Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution Ratifying EV Charge Station Fees 

(MARCH Initial Notification – 30- Day notification to comply with Civil Code 
§4360 has been satisfied) 

 
(c)  Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution for Electronic Payment Policy 

(MARCH Initial Notification – 30- Day notification to comply with Civil Code 
§4360 has been satisfied) 

 
13. New Business 

 
(a) Tree Removal Request - Lawn Bowling Facility  

 
(b) Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution for Records Inventory and 

Management Consultant 
 

(c) Discuss and Consider a Contract Award – Renovations for Gatehouses 4, 10, 
11 & 12 
 

(d) Discuss and Consider a Contract Award – Paddle Tennis & Pickle Ball Court 
Renovations 
 

14. Committee Reports    
 
(a) Report of the Finance Committee/Financial Reports – Director Phelps. Next   

meeting June 18, 2018, at 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room. 
 

(b) Report of the Community Activities Committee – Director Perak. Next meeting    
May 10, 2018, at 2:00 p.m. in the Board Room.  

 
(c) Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director Matson. Next 

meeting June 13, 2018, at 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room. 
 
• Report of the Performing Arts Center (PAC) Renovation Ad Hoc Committee 

- Director Perak.  Next meeting TBA  
 



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods  May 1, 2018  
Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors  
Page 3 
 

(d)  Report of the Media & Communications Committee – Director Milliman. Next 
meeting May 21, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room.   

 
(e) Report of the Mobility & Vehicles Committee – Director Troutman.  Next 

meeting June 6, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room. 
 
(f) Report of the Security & Community Access Committee – Director Sabol 

Soule.  Next meeting June 28, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 
 

• Report of the Traffic Hearings – Director Gros.  Next meeting May 16, 2018, 
9:00 a.m. in the Board Room & 1:00 p.m. in the Cypress Room. 
 

• Report of the Disaster Preparedness Task Force- Director Troutman.  Next 
meeting May 29, 2018, 9:30 a.m. in the Cypress Room. 

   
15. Future Agenda Items - All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are Resolutions 

on 30-day public review or items for a future Board Meeting.  No action will be taken 
by the Board on these agenda items at this meeting.  The Board will take action on 
these items at a future Board Meeting.   
   
(a) Entertain a Motion to Approve the Design and Creation of a Decorative Art 

Wall at Clubhouse 4 
 

16. Directors’ Comments  
 
17. Recess - At this time, the Meeting will recess for lunch and reconvene to Executive 

Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code §4935.  
 
Closed Executive Session Agenda 

Approval of Agenda  
Approval of Minutes 
(a) April 3, 2018 – Regular Executive Session 
Discuss and Consider Member Disciplinary Matters 
Discuss and Consider Personnel Matters 
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matters 
Discuss and Consider Litigation Matters 
Discuss Litigation Report Summary 
 

18.  Adjournment 



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 1 of 8



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 2 of 8



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 3 of 8



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 4 of 8



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 5 of 8



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 6 of 8



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 7 of 8



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 8 of 8



STAFF  R EPORT 

DATE: May 1, 2018 
FOR: GRF Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: GRF Committee Appointments 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve a Resolution of the Committee Appointments for GRF Board Committees. 

BACKGROUND 

Revisions to the GRF Committees occurred due to recent changes on the GRF, United 
and Third Boards. 

DISCUSSION 

The GRF Board Committee Assignments (Attachments 1) has been updated. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None. 

Prepared By: Cheryl Silva, Corporate Secretary 

Reviewed By: Siobhan Foster, COO 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1: GRF Appointment Resolution 

Agenda Item #11a 
Page 1 of 6



Agenda Item #11a 
Page 2 of 6

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



RESOLUTION 90-17-XX  
GRF Committee Appointments 

RESOLVED May 1, 2018, that the following persons are hereby appointed 
and ratified to serve on the Committees of this Corporation: 

Business Planning 
Diane Phelps, (GRF)  
Tom Sirkel, (GRF) 
Rosemarie diLorenzo, (Third) 
Steve Parsons, (Third) 
Gary Morrison, (United) 
Juanita Skillman, (United) 
Nancy Hou, (Mutual 50)  

Community Activities  
Beth Perak, Chair (GRF) 
Joan Milliman, Vice Chair (GRF)   
JoAnn DiLorenzo, (GRF) 
Jules Zalon, (Third) 
Steve Parsons (Third) 
Bill Walsh, Alternate (Third) 
Janey Dorrell, (United) 
Juanita Skillman, (United) 
Ryna Rothberg, (Mutual 50) 
Non-Voting Advisers: Leon St. Hilaire, Gail Gomez 

Finance 
Diane Phelps, Chair (GRF)  
Annette Sabol Soule, Vice Chair (GRF) 
Thomas Sirkel, (GRF) 
Rosemarie diLorenzo, (Third) 
Steve Parsons, (Third)  
Bill Walsh, Alternate (Third) 
Gary Morrison, (United) 
Juanita Skillman, (United) 
Al Amado, (Mutual 50) 
Non-Voting Advisers: Alan Dickinson, Greg Corigliano, Diane Casey 

Maintenance & Construction 
Jim Matson, Chair (GRF) 
Richard Palmer, Vice Chair (GRF) 
Beth Perak, (GRF) 
John Frankel, (Third)  
Bunny Carpenter, (Third) 
Bill Walsh, Alternate (Third) 
Gary Morrison, (United) 
Don Tibbetts, (United) 
Ryna Rothberg, (Mutual 50) 
Non-Voting Advisers: John Luebbe, Ruth Matson 

Agenda Item #11a 
Page 3 of 6



Energy and Technology Committee 
Jim Juhan (GRF) 
Bert Moldow (GRF) 
Juanita Skillman (United) 
Carl Randazzo (United) 
Bill Wash, Chair (Third) 
Burt Baum (Third) 
John Frankel (Third) 
Advisor:  Steve Leonard 

Media and Communications  
Joan Milliman, Chair (GRF)  
Beth Perak, Vice Chair (GRF) 
Diane Phelps, (GRF)  
Burt Baum, (Third) 
Roy Bruninghaus, (Third) 
Maggie Blackwell, (United)  
Steve Leonard, (United) 
Non-Voting Advisers: Steve Carman, John Perak, Lucy Parker 

Mobility & Vehicles 
Judith Troutman, Chair (GRF) 
Ray Gros (GRF) 
Bert Moldow, Alternate (GRF) 
Roy Bruninghaus, (Third) 
John Frankel, (Third)  
Cash Achrekar, (United)  
Reza Bastani, (United) 
June Greenwald, (Mutual 50) 
Non-Voting Advisers: Gloria Moldow, vacant (1) 

PAC Renovation Ad Hoc Committee 
Beth Perak, Chair (GRF) 
Joan Milliman, Vice Chair (GRF) 
Richard Palmer, (GRF) 
John Frankel, (Third) 
Bill Walsh, (Third) 
Don Tibbetts, (United) 
Juanita Skillman, (United) 
Irving Waaland, (Mutual 50) 
Non-Voting Advisers:  Sheila Bilaka, John Perak 

Security and Community Access 
Annette Sabol Soule, Chair (GRF)  
Ray Gros, Vice Chair (GRF) 
Jim Juhan, (GRF) 
Roy Bruninghaus, (Third) 
John Frankel, (Third)  
James Tung (Third) 
Pat English, (United) 
Don Tibbetts, (United) 
Non-Voting Advisers: Larry Cunningham, Frank Tybor 

Agenda Item #11a 
Page 4 of 6



Disaster Preparedness Task Force 
Cash Achrekar (United) 
Gary Morrison (United) 

Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings 
Ray Gros, (GRF)  
Jules Zalon, (Third) 
John Frankel, Alternate (Third) 
Cash Achrekar, (United) 
Board Members by Rotation (Mutual 50) 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 90-17-42 adopted December 5, 2017, is 
hereby superseded and cancelled; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that  the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized 
on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.

Agenda Item #11a 
Page 5 of 6



Agenda Item #11a 
Page 6 of 6

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



Golden Rain Foundation 
Security and Community Access Committee 
April 26, 2018 
Page 1 of 1 

ENDORSEMENT 

New SCAC Advisor 
The Security and Community Access Committee recommended Frank Tybor of 
5529-N, with his extensive security systems, design and engineering 
background, to be an advisor to the committee. 

By consensus the committee agreed to submit this recommendation to the Board 
in May. 

Agenda Item # 11b 
Page 1 of 2



Agenda Item # 11b 
Page 2 of 2

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 1, 2018 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Golf Cart Policies and Procedures 

RECOMMENDATION 
Entertain a motion to approve amendments to the Golf Cart Policies and Procedures. 

BACKGROUND 
On December 19, 2017, Third Laguna Hills Mutual (TLHM) approved revisions to the Golf Cart 
Policies and Procedures (Resolution 03-17-151).  The revisions set fines for those who use 
TLHM common area electricity to charge vehicles without paying the required annual Electric 
Golf Cart Fee; and to establish policy regarding unattended golf cart extension cords and 
battery charges.   

United Laguna Woods Mutual (ULWM) approved similar revisions to the Golf Cart Policies and 
Procedures (Resolution 01-17-136).   

On February 22, 2018, the Security and Community Access Committee (SCAC) reviewed and 
discussed the Golf Cart Policies and Procedures. By unanimous vote, the Committee 
recommended that the Board approve revisions to Laguna Woods Village Vehicle, Traffic, and 
Parking Rules, Section X, Golf Carts and Golf Cars. 

DISCUSSION 
The purpose of the amendments to the policy (Attachment 1) are to set standardized golf cart 
policies and procedures for GRF in combination with TLHM and ULWM.  The Committee 
specified the following revision in the policy: 

Any golf cart connected to a common area outlet without authorization will be 
disconnected and receive a Notice of Violation (NOV), and will be charged the 
annual charging cost as determined by TLHM/ULWM Golf Cart Policy as a fee and 
be required to obtain a current common area electricity decal; in addition to the 
other enforcement actions allowed in these rules. Non-residents and guests are 
prohibited from connecting to common area outlets.   

Currently, United has a fee of $120 and Third has a fee of $150 for common area electricity 
use, for staff processing and enforcement it would be beneficial to standardize the fee and a 
recommendation for that standardization will be made to the Mutuals.   

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
None 

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 1 of 4



Board of Directors  
Golf Cart Policies and Procedures 
May 1, 2018 
Page 2 

Prepared By: Debbie Ballesteros, Administrative Coordinator 
Francis Rangel, Operations Manager 

Reviewed By: Christine Sphar, Resident Services Director 
Tim Moy, Chief of Security 
Lori Moss, Community Manager 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1:  Resolution 

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 2 of 4



Board of Directors  
Golf Cart Policies and Procedures 
May 1, 2018 
Page 3 

Attachment 1 

RESOLUTION 90-18-XX 

GOLF CART POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

WHEREAS, the Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods Village (GRF) desires to set 
standardized golf cart policies and procedures related to Community safety and access 
control, including decals, RFIDs and fees;  

WHEREAS, electric golf carts plugged into common area electricity must pay the current 
annual golf cart charging fee as determined by Mutual policy; 

WHEREAS, the golf cart decals and RFID remain the property of GRF; and, 

WHEREAS, GRF has concerns about properly maintained golf carts, unattended 
extension cords and golf cart chargers that are not positioned at least six inches above 
the floor. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on May 1, 2018 that the following amendments 
are adopted to the Laguna Woods Village Vehicle, Traffic, and Parking Rules, Section 
X, Golf Carts and Golf Cars:  

GOLF CART REGISTRATION 

Residents are required to register all golf carts;  

Registration includes the application of a permanent seven-digit serial number on a 
reflective tamper resistant white background with black numbers. This GRF decal 
will be placed by Staff on the front windshield, driver side, lower corner and shall 
be visible at all times.   

GOLF CART PLUG IN VEHICLES IN COMMON AREA 

Resident Golf Carts that are allowed to connect to Mutual common area electricity 
will be issued a reflective tamper-resistant Mutual decal for registration purposes, 
yellow for United Laguna Woods Mutual (ULWM) and green for Third Laguna Hills 
Mutual (TLHM).  

The ability to charge using common area electricity is included in the annual 
Electric Golf Cart fee for carts registered to any manor that does not have a private 
garage/carport. In order to have access to common area electricity, golf carts will 
be issued a ULWM or TLHM Decal that Staff will place on exterior rear fender on 
the lower corner furthest from the driver.  

All Golf Cart charging equipment must be certified and maintained to UL 
standards. Golf Cart charging may not be utilized within storage cabinets. 

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 3 of 4



Board of Directors  
Golf Cart Policies and Procedures 
May 1, 2018 
Page 4 

The Mutual decal may be revoked upon expiration, withdrawal, or termination from 
the program; or non-compliance with these rules.  

Any golf cart connected to a common area outlet without authorization will be 
disconnected and receive a Notice of Violation (NOV), and will be charged the 
annual charging cost as determined by TLHM/ULWM Golf Cart Policy as a fee and 
be required to obtain a current Mutual decal; in addition to the other enforcement 
actions allowed in these rules. Non-residents and guests are prohibited from 
connecting to common area outlets.   

UNATTENDED GOLF CART EXTENSION CORDS, BATTERY CHARGERS 

Unattended extension cords may not be used in GRF, ULWM, or TLHM for any 
purpose. All golf cart battery chargers must be elevated a minimum of six inches 
from the floor. Residents found with unattended extension cords and/or golf cart 
chargers that are not a minimum of six inches above the floor will be subject to 
fines. 

FEES AND FINES 
Refer to the applicable Fee Schedules for GRF, United, and Third. 

RESOLVED FURTHER, residents found with unattended extension cords and/or golf cart 
chargers that are not a minimum of six inches above the floor will be subject to fines;  

RESOLVED FURTHER, if a golf cart ownership change occurs, the current owner must 
notify and register the change with VMS Administration;   

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized 
on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

MARCH Initial Notification 
30-day notification to comply with Civil Code §4360 has been satisfied.

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 4 of 4



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 1, 2018 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: EV Charge Station Fees 

RECOMMENDATION 
Entertain a Motion to Approve ratifying the fee schedule for the electric vehicle (EV) charging 
station located at the Community Center parking lot. 

BACKGROUND 
In 2017, a dual-port EV charging station was installed at the north-west corner of the 
Community Center parking lot, adjacent to the trash enclosure (ATT1).  Power to the charging 
station is drawn from an electrical panel located in the Community Center fitness center 
storage closet and all charges for the metered account are paid by the Golden Rain 
Foundation (GRF).  The station is operated under contract with ChargePoint and registration 
on the www.chargepoint.com website is required to use the charge station (ATT2).  

On February 21, 2018, the GRF Finance Committee recommended a formalized fee policy to 
reflect the current service levels provided at the Community Center EV charging station. 

DISCUSSION 
The charging rates for electric vehicles are currently set as follows: 

User Type Fee Amount 
GRF Fleet Vehicles Free 
Residents $0.17 per kWh 
VMS Employees  $0.17 per kWh 
General Public  $0.30 per kWh 

The $0.17 per kWh charging rate for residents and staff represents the breakeven point based 
on average SCE energy rates and ChargePoint transaction fees.  The $0.30 per kWh charging 
rate for the general public represents the equivalent rate to fuel a gasoline powered car.   

For Laguna Woods Village Residents and VMS Inc. employees to receive the discounted 
charging rate of $0.17 per kWh they must apply at Chargepoint.com to create an account. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
Fees are designed to offset costs of electricity usage at the EV charge station.  GRF will 
periodically review electricity bills to determine appropriate adjustments in the charge rates. 

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 1 of 6



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
EV Charge Station Fees 
May 1, 2018 
Page 2 

Prepared By: Betty Parker, Financial Services Director 

Reviewed By: Lori Moss, Community Manager 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
ATT1 – Photos of EV Charge Station 
ATT2 – Resolution 

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 2 of 6



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
EV Charge Station Fees 
May 1, 2018 
Page 3 

Attachment 1 

Photos of the Community Center Charging Station 

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 3 of 6



Agenda Item #12b 
Page 4 of 6

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



RESOLUTION 90-18-XX 
EV Charge Station Fees 

WHEREAS, the Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods Village (GRF) desires 
to adopt renewable energy initiatives in the Community;  

WHEREAS, a dual-port EV charging station was installed at the north-west corner of 
the Community Center parking lot, adjacent to the trash enclosure (ATT1) and is 
powered by a meter billed to the Golden Rain Foundation; and, 

WHEREAS, the charge station is operated under contract with ChargePoint and 
registration on the www.chargepoint.com website is required to use the charge station.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on May 1, 2018 that GRF adopts a fee 
schedule for the EV charging station located at the Community Center parking lot, 
designed to provide free charging to GRF fleet vehicles, to cover average cost of 
charging for Laguna Woods Village residents and VMS Inc. employees, and to set a 
rate comparable to fuel costs for all other users; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, the Board ratifies the current fee schedule: 

User Type   Fee Amount 
GRF Fleet Vehicles Free 
Residents $0.17 per kWh 
VMS Employees $0.17 per kWh 
General Public $0.30 per kWh 

RESOLVED FURTHER, the Board will periodically review electricity bills to 
determine appropriate adjustments in the charge rates and amounts will be 
published on the GRF Fee Schedule; and, 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

MARCH Initial Notification 
30-day notification to comply with Civil Code §4360 has been satisfied.

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 5 of 6



Agenda Item #12b 
Page 6 of 6

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 1, 2018 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Electronic Payments Policy 

RECOMMENDATION 
Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution to establish Board policy for acceptance of 
electronic payments for assessments, fines, fees, and chargeable services with the payor 
being charged a convenience fee equal to an amount necessary to offset all processing 
fees contracted with the merchant provider.   

BACKGROUND 
GRF has adopted several electronic payment methods over the years.  Credit card 
payments are accepted at several point-of-sale locations, such as those used at the 
Village Greens (Resolution 90-11-102), Broadband Services (Resolution 90-12-130), and 
the Performing Arts Center (90-14-01), with the associated merchant processing fees 
absorbed into operations at these revenue-generating operations. 

GRF offers an electronic payment method for monthly assessments called EZPay and 70 
percent of Laguna Woods Village members take advantage of this free auto-debit service 
to automatically deduct assessments from their bank account.  Some residents also use 
their own online banking to generate electronic payments and “push” them to GRF 
electronic banking services. 

To date, credit card and ACH payments have not been authorized for assessments or 
chargeable services due to the need for a resident portal (online payments) and a 
merchant provider that interacts with the new financial software system, Dynamics AX. 

DISCUSSION 
GRF has initiated a service agreement with RevoPay to process electronic payments via 
the Community’s resident portal and in person at the Community Center, which will be 
activated once the technology infrastructure is in place.  Staff recommends implementing 
this payment method with RevoPay merchant processing costs passed through to the 
user as a convenience fee.  The fees are starting at 2.95 percent per credit card 
transaction and $1.95 per eCheck/ACH transaction and will be updated as needed based 
on contractual agreements and passed on to the payor without further resolution updates. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
The addition of more payment options is likely to improve the timeliness of payments. 

Agenda Item #12c 
Page 1 of 4



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Electronic Payments Policy 
May 1, 2018 
Page 2 

Prepared By: Betty Parker, Financial Services Director 

Reviewed By: Lori Moss, Community Manager 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
ATT1 – Resolution 

Agenda Item #12c 
Page 2 of 4



RESOLUTION 90-18-XX 
ELECTRONIC PAYMENT POLICY 

WHEREAS, Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods Village (GRF) has 
adopted several electronic payment methods over the years;  

WHEREAS, credit card payments are accepted at several point-of-sale locations, 
such as those used at the Village Greens (Resolution 90-11-102), Broadband 
Services (Resolution 90-12-130), and the Performing Arts Center (90-14-01), with 
the associated merchant processing fees absorbed into operations at these 
revenue-generating operations; 

WHEREAS, GRF offers an electronic payment method for monthly assessments 
called EZPay and 70 percent of Laguna Woods Village members take advantage 
of this free auto-debit service to automatically deduct assessments from their bank 
account;  

WHEREAS, GRF desires to increase electronic payment options for assessments 
and introduce options for chargeable services; and, 

WHEREAS, GRF has initiated a service agreement with RevoPay to process 
electronic payments via the Community’s resident portal and in person at the 
Community Center, which will be activated once the technology infrastructure is in 
place.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on May 1, 2018 that GRF adopts the 
acceptance of electronic payments for assessments, fines, fees, and 
chargeable services with the payor being charged a convenience fee equal to an 
amount necessary to offset all processing fees contracted with the merchant 
provider;  

RESOLVED FURTHER, fees will start at 2.95 percent per credit card transaction 
and $1.95 per eCheck/ACH transaction and will be updated as needed based on 
contractual agreements and passed on to the payor without further resolution 
updates; and,  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

MARCH Initial Notification 
30-day notification to comply with Civil Code §4360 has been satified.

Agenda Item #12c 
Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item #12c 
Page 4 of 4

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 01, 2018 
FOR:  GRF Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Request for the Removal of Four Trees at the Lawn Bowling Facility 

RECOMMENDATION 
Approve the request for the removal of one Aleppo pine and three Canary Island pines located 
to the rear (west) of the office at the Clubhouse 2 Lawn Bowling Facility. 

BACKGROUND 
The Lawn Bowling Club, represented by Mr. Robert Gervase, is requesting the removal of one 
Aleppo pine, Pinus halepensis and three Canary Island pine, Pinus canariensis, trees located 
on the slope to the rear (west) of the Lawn Bowling office. The reasons cited on the Landscape 
Request Form for the removals are: structural damage, sewer damage, overgrown, litter/debris 
and roots growing under the slab. (ATT-1)     

DISCUSSION 
During the recent re-construction of the lawn bowling greens, the contractor removed the 
bowling surface nearest the office building.  Once the demolition was complete, the project 
manager observed very heavy root infestation.  Staff was called out to inspect the roots 
growing in the court area.  It was apparent that the roots were from some or all of the pine 
trees growing behind the office building immediately adjacent to the greens. All the roots were 
cut at the edge of the greens and removed during the construction process. If the roots regrow 
under the new surfacing, they could cause damage to the integrity of the compaction and 
surface. 

One of the most challenging problems that the Lawn Bowling Club faces on a daily basis is the 
very heavy pine needle and tree debris accumulation on the playing surface.  The warranty on 
the new facility restricts the size and weight of any maintenance equipment that may be placed 
on the surface; so larger more efficient equipment is not a viable option.  This results in daily 
cleaning of the surface by maintenance staff or others with backpack or mobile leaf blowers; a 
process that may take several hours.  The debris from the four trees also creates maintenance 
and repair issues for the Clubhouse 2 pool, which is immediately adjacent to the Lawn Bowling 
Facility. 

All four trees were last inspected and pruned in September 2015. They are scheduled for 
pruning again in September 2018.   

Tree #1 is an Aleppo pine that is approximately 48 feet in height with a trunk diameter of 25 
inches, growing 22 feet from the building.  At the time of the previous inspection and trimming, 
the tree was determined to be in poor condition as it had been topped in the past and is 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 1 of 14



Golden Rain Foundation  
May 1, 2018 
Request for the Removal of Four Trees at the Lawn Bowling Facility 

showing signs of stress.  It is to be inspected again at the next scheduled trimming for potential 
removal. 

Tree #2 is a Canary Island pine in fair condition that is approximately 55 feet in height with a 
trunk diameter of 30 inches, growing 15 feet from the building.  This tree is multi-trunked, 
which is unusual for this species.  Due to the poor attachment of the trunks there is an 
elevated risk that one could eventually split off the main trunk due to weight stress and cause 
damage to the nearby office.  

Tree #3 is a Canary Island pine in fair condition that is approximately 60 feet in height with a 
trunk diameter of 23 inches, growing 22 feet from the building. 

Tree #4 is a Canary Island pine in fair condition that is approximately 60 feet in height with a 
trunk diameter of 26 inches, growing 17 feet from the building.  

As noted in the aerial view provided by the Arbor Pro tree inventory software, eight pine trees 
previously were removed from the slopes surrounding the facility. (ATT-2)      

There is no observable damage to the building attributable to the roots of the trees, but there 
were roots observed to be growing under the structure, which may result in future damage. 

There was a fifth Canary Island pine tree growing in close proximity to the trees being 
requested for removal.  The roots of the tree had grown into the sewer lateral for the office 
building and had caused back-ups on multiple occasions over the past few years.  The roots of 
the tree were observed to be causing damage to nearby drainage structures and possibly the 
building.  The tree was removed in March 2018.    

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
The cost to remove the four trees is estimated to be approximately $8,000 due to the size of 
the trees and inaccessibility of the location. The estimated value of all four trees is 
approximately $20,000 based on the Arbor Pro tree inventory.   

Prepared By: Bob Merget, Tree Supervisor 

Reviewed By: Larry Hernandez, Landscape Manager 

Bruce Hartley, General Services Director 

Siobhan Foster, Chief Operating Officer 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
ATT-1: Landscape Request Form 
ATT-2: Power Point  

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 2 of 14



Agenda Item #13a 
Page 3 of 14



Agenda Item #13a 
Page 4 of 14

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



TREE REMOVAL REQUEST 
LAWN BOWLING FACILITY 

Golden Rain Foundation Board Meeting 
May 1, 2018 Agenda Item #13a 

Page 5 of 14



‘Arbor Pro’ Aerial View 

Tree #1 

Tree #2 

Tree #3 

Tree #4 

Tree 
Removed  
March 2018 

8 Trees 
Previously 
Removed 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 6 of 14



Justification for Tree Removals 

 One Aleppo Pine & Three Canary Island Pines
 Reasons Cited by Lawn Bowling Club:
 Alleged Structural Damage to Building and Greens
 Sewer Damage
Overgrown
 Heavy Litter/Debris on bowling surface
 Roots Growing Under Building Foundation and into

Lawn Bowling Facility

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 7 of 14



Aleppo Pine and Canary Island Pines 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 8 of 14



Aleppo Pine and Canary Island Pines 

Tree #2 Tree #1 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 9 of 14



Aleppo Pine and Canary Island Pines 

Tree #4 Tree #3 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 10 of 14



Litter and Debris 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 11 of 14



Root Intrusion 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 12 of 14



Previous Trees Removed 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 13 of 14



Agenda Item #13a 
Page 14 of 14

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



Golden Rain Foundation 
Finance Committee Meeting 
April 18, 2018 

Records Inventory and Management 

ENDORSEMENT 
Siobhan Foster, Chief Operating Officer, presented a staff report for retaining a records 
management consultant.  

A motion was made and carried unanimously to recommend the Board approve 
supplemental funding as outlined in the report of $50,000, to be funded from the 
Contingency Fund. 

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 1 of 8



Agenda Item #13b 
Page 2 of 8

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: April 18, 2018 
FOR:  Finance Committee 
SUBJECT: Records Inventory and Management Project 

RECOMMENDATION 
Authorize supplemental appropriation in the amount of $50,000 from the Contingency Fund for 
the Records Inventory and Management Project. 

BACKGROUND 
California Corporations Code §8320 stipulates the records each corporation is required to 
keep, including adequate and correct books and records of account; minutes of the 
proceedings of its members, board and committees of the board; and a record of its members 
giving their names and addresses and the class of membership held by each. 

Additionally, pursuant to the Davis-Stirling Act, while records are the property of the 
association, members and board members of common interest developments have the right to 
inspect and copy the association’s books and records subject to time limitations.  California 
Civil Code §5200 to §5240 and California Corporations Code §8311, §8313, §8333, and §8334 
outline the requirements.   

A current Records Retention Policy is also a recordkeeping best management practice. 
Typically, the policy, which is developed in concert with legal counsel, outlines which records 
must be kept permanently, for seven years to ensure statutes of limitations have passed, and 
one year.  The policy may also contain secure destruction procedures and how to address 
records on litigation hold.  

Further, Goal No. 7 of the Laguna Wood Village 2020 Vision is to have “all relevant information 
at the decision point at the right time.” 

DISCUSSION 
To ensure compliance with State law, fulfillment of Goal No. 7 of the Laguna Wood Village 
2020 Vision, and address decentralized and ineffective recordkeeping that predates Village 
Management Services (VMS), Staff has consulted with records management experts to 
identify and begin implement an enhanced recordkeeping strategy.   This effort is being led by 
the new Records Management Analyst, as approved by the VMS Board on January 29, 2018, 
under the oversight of the Corporate Secretary. 

The Records Inventory and Management strategy (Attachment A) is multifaceted and includes 
steps to: 

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 3 of 8



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Records Inventory and Management Project 
April 18, 2018 
Page 2 

1. Identify business functions and individuals responsible for each step in records process;
2. Inventory of all records—physical and electronic;
3. Meet with previously identified Records Coordinators for a more thorough

understanding of their records and processes;
4. Review/revise current Records Retention Schedule;
5. Develop Information Governance Policies and Procedures;
6. Work with Information Technology Department and Records Management Analyst to

develop and implement taxonomy that aligns electronic records with physical records;
7. Develop records, taxonomy and retention training to be rolled out throughout

organization; and
8. Conduct training on records and retention, grouped by business function and level of

responsibility.

While step 6 of the Records Inventory and Management strategy is a necessary component for 
successful project completion, the scale of the effort and pricing will be determined by what is 
discovered in steps 1 through 5.  Additional funding may be required for step 6. 

Due the complexity and magnitude of strategy, the implementation of the records management 
strategy requires the retention of a records management consultant.  To that end, proposals 
are currently being solicited from firms with expertise in corporate records management and 
authorization for the necessary supplemental appropriation of $50,000 is being recommended 
from the Contingency Fund.   

The intent is to have the records management consultant begin work in early-May 2018.  

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
A supplemental appropriation in the amount of $50,000 from the Contingency Fund is required 
to fund the retention of a records management consultant and the implementation of the 
Records Inventory and Management strategy. 

Prepared By: Siobhan Foster, COO 

Reviewed By: Cheryl Silva, Corporate Secretary 

Michelle McCollum, Records Management Analyst 

Jose Campos, Financial Services Manager 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

Attachment A: Records Inventory and Management Strategy 

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 4 of 8



RECORDS	MANAGEMENT	PROJECT	GOALS	–	LAGUNA	WOODS	VILLAGE	(VILLAGE	MANAGEMENT	SERVICES)	

1. Identify Business Functions and individuals responsible for each step in the Records process
a. Introduce project to staff; Executives, Management and Staff
b. Work with all mentioned to identify a Records Coordinator for each

department/function (aka responsible party/departmental contact)

2. Inventory of all records – Physical and electronic
a. All records are on‐site and no off‐site facility is utilized
b. Physical records are housed in a file room in the Community Center, a room in Club

House 4, and numerous offices/file cabinets
c. Work with I.T. to determine how/where electronic records are stored
d. Determine those that are considered Confidential, Vital and/or historical

3. Meet with previously identified Records Coordinators for a more thorough understanding of
their records and processes

4. Review/Revise current Records Retention Schedule
a. Include mapping of applicable State and Federal laws and regulations
b. Compare pros and cons of storing permanent records in physical form or allowing the

electronic record to be the official record – therefore eliminating the need for
permanent storage of boxes/records in paper form.

5. Develop Information Governance Policies and Procedures
a. Oversight and management to ensure evolving needs are met and compliance is

upheld
b. Roles and Responsibilities
c. Create rules for inactive records, disposition, retention, etc.… 

6. Work with I.T. and Records Analyst to develop and implement a taxonomy that aligns the
electronic records with the physical records

7. Develop a Records, Taxonomy, and Retention training presentation to be rolled out across the
organization

8. Conduct training on Records and Retention, grouped by business function and level of
responsibility

a. Participate in mini working sessions to familiarize responsible parties with the
Taxonomy/Retention/Disposition process

Legend:  

Handled by Records Management Analyst – In‐House  

Base  requirements  for  Project  Completion  –  Consultant  and  Records Management  Analyst 

working in tandem 

Necessary  component  for  successful  project  completion;  magnitude  and  pricing  to  be 

determined 

Attachment A

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 5 of 8



Agenda Item #13b 
Page 6 of 8

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



RESOLUTION 90-18-XX 

Records Inventory and Management 

WHEREAS, the Golden Rain Foundation has over five decades of retaining 
corporate records; and 

WHEREAS, professional services with expertise in records management have 
been identified as an effective strategy to ensure compliance with State law, 
fulfillment of Goal No. 7 of the Laguna Woods Village 2020 Vision, and address 
decentralized and ineffective record keeping that predates Village Management 
Services (VMS); 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on May 1, 2018 that the Board of 
Directors of this Corporation hereby authorizes a supplemental appropriation 
of $50,000 to be funded from the Contingency Fund to retain a records 
management consultant.  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 7 of 8



Agenda Item #13b 
Page 8 of 8

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



Golden Rain Foundation 
Finance Committee Meeting 
April 18, 2018 

Supplemental Funding for Renovations at Gatehouses 4, 10, 11 & 12 

ENDORSEMENT 
The Committee reviewed a staff report and endorsement from Maintenance and 
Construction Committee regarding Supplemental Funding for Gatehouse Renovations. 

A motion was made and carried unanimously to recommend the Board approve 
additional funding for gatehouse renovations as outlined in the report, with a 
supplemental appropriation of $42,500 to be funded from the Contingency Fund. 

Agenda Item #13c 
Page 1 of 12



Golden Rain Foundation
Maintenance & Construction Committee
April 11, 2018
Page 1 of 1

ENDORSEMENT (to Finance and GRF) 

Discuss & Consider a Contract Award for Renovations at Gatehouses 4, 10, 11 & 
12 

This capital project was intended to prepare the construction documents for the future
renovation of three gatehouses located at Gates 10, 11, and 12. Staff was subsequently
directed to advertise for contractor bids to provide an all-inclusive (turnkey) renovation
for each of the selected gatehouses, as well as one additional gatehouse located at
Gate 4.

The design work for the project was to consider code upgrades, ADA upgrades,
ergonomic improvements, improved traffic flow, gate access and aesthetics.

A motion was made and unanimously carried to recommend that the Board approve a
Supplemental Appropriation in the amount of $42,500, to be funded from the Facilities
Fund, and award a contract to B. Foster Construction, Inc. in the amount of $102,500
including a 10% contingency, for the renovation of four gatehouses at Gates 4, 10, 11
and 12 and reconstruction of the steps at Gate 10.

Agenda Item #13c
Page 2 of 12



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: April 11, 2018

FOR:  Maintenance and Construction Committee

SUBJECT: Contract Award for Renovations at Gatehouses 4, 10, 11 & 12

RECOMMENDATION 

Award a contract to Brian Foster Construction in the amount of $102,500 for the renovation of four 
gatehouses at Gates 4, 10, 11, and 12; reconstruction of the steps at Gate 10, and approve a 
supplemental appropriation in the amount of $42,500 from the Facilities Fund.  

BACKGROUND 

Significant improvements were funded, and are underway to enhance the security, functionality and 
aesthetics for Gates 1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 9 and 14 this fiscal year. Additionally, the GRF Board 
appropriated funding in the 2018 Capital Plan to design the renovation of Gate houses 10, 11, and 
12. The design work for the project was to consider code upgrades, ADA upgrades, ergonomic
improvements, improved traffic flow, gate access and aesthetics.

DISCUSSION 

Initially, this capital project was intended to prepare the construction documents for the future 
renovation of three gatehouses located at Gates 10, 11, and 12. Staff was subsequently directed to 
advertise for contractor bids to provide an all-inclusive (turnkey) renovation for each of the selected 
gatehouses, as well as one additional gatehouse located at Gate 4. 

The Village has undertaken the reconstruction and renovation of all of its gatehouses to bring a fresh-
face to the community entrances and improve access security. The program to date included the 
construction of new gatehouses at Gates 1, 5, 6, and 7, and the renovation of Gates 8 and 9. The 
project under consideration is the second phase of the process to maintain and modernize all the 
gatehouses in the Community. 

A pre-bid meeting was held on January 23, 2018, with six contractors attending the meeting. 
However, only three of the six bidders submitted a bid proposal (Attachment 1).  Staff analyzed the 
bids and is recommending B. Foster Construction be awarded a contract to renovate the gatehouses 
at Gates 4, 10, 11, and 12.  

Pictures of various areas of the gatehouses affected by dry rot, and the overall condition of the 
gatehouses are depicted in Attachments 2 through 5.  

Agenda Item #13c 
Page 3 of 12



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Contract Award for Renovations at Gatehouses 4, 10, 11 & 12 
April 11, 2018 
Page 2 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As part of the 2018 Capital Plan, the GRF Board approved funding for Gatehouse 10, 11, and 12 
Design in the amount of $60,000 from the Facility Fund.  A supplemental appropriation in the amount 
of $42,500 is required to fully fund the expanded scope of work and additional deficiencies 
encountered during the walkthrough process.  

Prepared By: Steven Warmbier, Project Manager 

Reviewed By: Guy West, Projects Division Manager 
Ernesto Munoz, P.E., Maintenance & Construction Director 
Jose Campos, Financial Services Manager 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

Attachment 1: Gatehouse Renovation Bid Spreadsheet 
Attachment 2: Gatehouse  Photo 
Attachment 3: Gatehouse  Photo 
Attachment 4: Gatehouse  Photo 
Attachment 5: Gatehouse  Photo 

Agenda Item #13c 
Page 4 of 12



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Contract Award for Renovations at Gatehouses 4, 10, 11 & 12 
April 11, 2018 
Page 3 

ATTACHMENT 1 
 GATEHOUSE RENOVATION BID SPREADSHEET 

Agenda Item #13c 
Page 5 of 12



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Contract Award for Renovations at Gatehouses 4, 10, 11 & 12 
April 11, 2018 
Page 4 

ATTACHMENT 2 
GATEHOUSE PHOTO 

Agenda Item #13c 
Page 6 of 12



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Contract Award for Renovations at Gatehouses 4, 10, 11 & 12 
April 11, 2018 
Page 5 

ATTACHMENT 3 
GATEHOUSE PHOTO 

Agenda Item #13c 
Page 7 of 12



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Contract Award for Renovations at Gatehouses 4, 10, 11 & 12 
April 11, 2018 
Page 6 

ATTACHMENT 4 
GATEHOUSE PHOTO 

Agenda Item #13c 
Page 8 of 12



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Contract Award for Renovations at Gatehouses 4, 10, 11 & 12 
April 11, 2018 
Page 7 

ATTACHMENT 5 
GATEHOUSE PHOTO 

Agenda Item #13c 
Page 9 of 12



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 10 of 12

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



Resolution 90-18-XX 

Supplemental Appropriation for the  
Renovations at Gatehouses 4, 10, 11 & 12 

WHEREAS, the GRF Board appropriated funding in the 2018 Capital Plan, in the 
amount of $60,000, from the Facilities Fund to design the renovation of Gate houses 10, 
11, and 12; which considered code upgrades, ADA upgrades, ergonomic 
improvements, improved traffic flow, gate access and aesthetics; 

WHEREAS, this capital project was intended to prepare the construction documents for 
the future renovation of three gatehouses located at Gates 10, 11, and 12.  Staff was 
subsequently directed to advertise for contractor bids to provide an all-inclusive 
(turnkey) renovation for each of the selected gatehouses, as well as one additional 
gatehouse located at Gate 4; and 

NOW THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED, on May 1, 2018, the GRF Board of Directors 
authorize B. Foster Construction, Inc. be awarded a contract in the amount of $102,500 
including a 10% contingency for the renovation of four gatehouses at Gates 4, 10, 11 
and 12 and reconstruction of the steps at Gate 10;

RESOLVED FURTHER, on April 18, 2018, the GRF Board of Directors authorize a 
supplemental appropriation in the amount of $42,500 from the Facilities Fund, which is 
required to fully fund the expanded scope of work and additional deficiencies 
encountered; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of the Mutual are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Mutual to carry out this Resolution effective immediately. 

Agenda Item #13c 
Page 11 of 12



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 12 of 12

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



Golden Rain Foundation
Maintenance & Construction Committee
April 11, 2018
Page 1 of 1

ENDORSEMENT (to GRF on 4/19/18) 

Discuss & Consider a Contract Award for the Paddle Tennis and Pickleball Court 
Renovations 

At the February 14, 2018, M & C Committee meeting, the Committee reviewed the
concept drawing for renovation of the Gate 12 Paddle Tennis & Pickleball courts, which
increases the number of combination courts from four to seven, within the same
footprint of the original courts.

The Committee directed staff to solicit bids for a design/build contract to renovate the
courts, as well as alternative bids to provide adequate electric service to the courts; full
court lighting; partial court lighting; and a shade structure.

A motion was made to recommend that the Board award a contract to Mutzco
Construction in the amount of $359,610 for the design and construction of seven Paddle
Tennis & Pickleball courts including four lighted courts at Gate 12.

By a vote of 5/0/1 (Director Randazzo abstained), the motion carried. 

Agenda Item #13d 
Page 1 of 8



Agenda Item #13d 
Page 2 of 8

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: April 11, 2018 
FOR:  Maintenance and Construction Committee 
SUBJECT: Contract Award for Paddle Tennis & Pickleball Court Renovations 

RECOMMENDATION 

Award a contract to Mutzco Construction in the amount of $359,610 for the design and 
construction of seven Paddle Tennis & Pickleball courts including four lighted courts at Gate 
12.   

BACKGROUND 

At the February 14, 2018, M & C Committee meeting, the Committee reviewed the concept 
drawing for renovation of the Gate 12 Paddle Tennis & Pickleball courts, which increases the 
number of combination courts from four to seven, within the same footprint of the original 
courts.  

The Committee directed staff to solicit bids for a design/build contract to renovate the courts, 
as well as alternative bids to provide adequate electric service to the courts; full court lighting; 
partial court lighting; and a shade structure.  

DISCUSSION 

The project was advertised for bid proposals and staff held a pre-bid meeting on March 16, 
2018, with seven contractors in attendance (three general contractors and four sport court 
specialty contractors).  

On April 6, 2018, six bid proposals were received and analyzed. Subsequently, staff requested 
bid clarifications and created a contractor short list based on relevant experience, 
thoroughness, and pricing (Attachment 1).  Staff is recommending Mutzco Construction 
receive the contract award to design and renovate the existing courts and install  seven Paddle 
Tennis & Pickleball courts over the existing courts including a new post-tensioned slab, interior 
fencing and gates, court netting,  court surface coating, court striping, electrical power supply, 
and court lighting at four of the seven courts.  

Mutzco Construction is a reputable building contractor firm which has satisfactorily performed 
work in Laguna Woods Village since 2015.  Mutzco will be subcontracting the court work to 
Ferandell Tennis Courts, which has constructed tennis and pickleball courts throughout 
Southern California for private users, HOAs, and Municipalities. Some of their clients include 
California State University San Diego, University of California San Diego, Manhattan Country 
Club, Sony Corporate, and San Diego County (Attachments 2 & 3).  

Agenda Item #13d 
Page 3 of 8



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Contract Award for Paddle Tennis & Pickleball Court Renovations 
April 11, 2018 
Page 2 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

On September 2, 2014, the GRF Board approved funding for the Paddle Tennis and 
Pickleball Courts project, with an appropriation in the amount of $600,000, from the Facilities 
Fund. The proposed renovations will be funded from the existing appropriation.  To date, 
$499,310 remains available for the renovation. 

Prepared By: Steven Warmbier, Project Manager 

Reviewed By: Guy West, Projects Division Manager 
Ernesto Munoz, P.E., Maintenance and Construction Director 
Jose Campos, Financial Services Manager 

ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment 1 – Bid spreadsheet 
Attachment 2 – Tennis Facility San Diego – Ferandell Project Photo 
Attachment 3 – Court Lighting Photo 

Agenda Item #13d 
Page 4 of 8



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Contract Award for Paddle Tennis & Pickleball Court Renovations 
April 11, 2018 
Page 3 

ATTACHMENT 1 - BID SPREADSHEET 

Agenda Item #13d 
Page 5 of 8



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Contract Award for Paddle Tennis & Pickleball Court Renovations 
April 11, 2018 
Page 4 

ATTACHMENT 2 - Tennis Facility San Diego – Ferandell Project Photo 

Agenda Item #13d 
Page 6 of 8



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods
Contract Award for Paddle Tennis & Pickleball Court Renovations
April 11, 2018
Page 5

ATTACHMENT 3 - Court Lighting Photo 

Agenda Item #13d 
Page 7 of 8



Agenda Item #13d 
Page 8 of 8

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



Financial Report 
As of March 31, 2018 

INCOME STATEMENT ACTUAL 
(in Thousands) 

TOTAL REVENUE $10,552 

TOTAL EXPENSE ($10,051) 

Revenue over Expense $501 

Slide 1  
Agenda Item #14a 

Page 1 of 10



Financial Report 
As of March 31, 2018 

FUNDS INCOME STATEMENT OPERATING FUNDS TOTAL 
(in Thousands) 

Assessment Revenue $6,823 $764 $7,587 

Non-assessment Revenue $2,168 $797 $2,965 

Total Revenue $8,991 $1,561 $10,552 

Total Expense $10,039 $12 $10,051 

Net Revenue/(Expense) ($1,048) $1,549 $501 

w/o Depreciation $168 

Slide 2  
Agenda Item #14a 

Page 2 of 10



Financial Report 
As of March 31, 2018 

Through March, GRF was worse than 
budget by $124K primarily due to:  

• Trust Facilities Fees – unfavorable variance due to transitional period of fee
changes, increasing from $2,500 to $5,000 for new escrows opening after
January 1.  Receipts in Q1 will primarily reflect prior year escrows closing at
the lower fee amount; also reflects lower resale inventory.

Some offsetting favorable variances included: 

• Interest Income – favorable variance due to higher rates of return on higher
investment balances.

• Employee Compensation –  favorable variance due to lower retirement and
medical expense.

• Professional Fees – favorable variance due to timing of budget distribution of
consulting fees and audit & tax fees.

Slide 3  
Agenda Item #14a 

Page 3 of 10



Financial Report 
As of March 31, 2018 

Total Non Assessment Revenues $2,965,202 

Slide 4 

38% Broadband Services

23% Trust Facilities Fees

15% Golf Operations

9% Miscellaneous Revenue

7% Clubhouse Rentals and Event Fees

4% Interest Income

2% Merchandise Sales

1% Class Fees

1% Rentals

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 4 of 10



Financial Report 
As of March 31, 2018 

Slide 5 

Total Expenses $10,051,360 

57% Employee Compensation & Related

13% Cable/Franchise/Copyright

12% Depreciation & Amortization

6% Insurance, Professional & Legal Fees

5% Outside Svcs & Other Oper Expenses

4% Material and Supplies

3% Miscellaneous

 
Agenda Item #14a 

Page 5 of 10



Financial Report 
As of March 31, 2018 

BEGINNING 
BALANCES 

WORK IN 
PROGRESS 

ADJUSTED 
BALANCES 

Equipment $6,707 $2,114 $4,593 

Facilities 14,391 2,616 11,775 

Contingency 808 35 773 

Trust Facilities Fee 6,152 0 6,152 

TOTAL $28,058 $4,765 $23,293 

Slide 6 

FUND BALANCES (in Thousands)

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 6 of 10



Financial Report 
As of March 31, 2018 

TOTAL 
APPROPRIATIONS ITD REMAINING 

ENCUMBRANCE 

Equipment $7,777 $2,955 $4,783 

Facilities 12,040 3,055 8,744 

Contingency 159 35 74 

Trust Facilities Fee 0 0 0 

TOTAL $19,976 $6,045 $13,601 

Slide 7 

RESERVE FUND ENCUMBRANCES (in Thousands)

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 7 of 10



Agenda Item #14a 
Page 8 of 10

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



REPORT OF THE REGULAR OPEN MEETING 
OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Wednesday, April 18, 2018 – 1:30 p.m. 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room, 24351 El Toro Road 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Diane Phelps - Chair, Annette Soule Co-Chair, Richard Palmer (for 
Tom Sirkel) Rosemarie diLorenzo, Bill Walsh (for Steven Parsons) 
Juanita Skillman, Gary Morrison, Alfred Amado  
Advisors – Alan Dickinson 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Tom Sirkel, Steven Parsons, Advisor: Greg Corigliano 

STAFF PRESENT: Solange Backes, Jose Campos, Christopher Swanson 

OTHERS: GRF: Bert Moldow, Jim Matson 

Call to Order 
Director Phelps chaired the meeting and called it to order at 1:34 p.m. 

Acknowledgment of Media 
None.  

Approval of Meeting Agenda 
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the agenda with the following 
additions: 

- Supplemental Funding for Community Energy Consultant

Approval of the Regular Meeting Report of February 21, 2018  
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the report as written. 

Chair Remarks 
Chair Phelps commented on 2019 budget meeting in May, the March sales report and 
introduced Diane Casey to the Finance Committee.  

Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)  
Director Moldow commented on GRF Energy Projects, GRF Energy Project Funding and 
proposed Southern California Edison rate schedules changes. Mary Wall (239-D) commented 
on the annual coupon books. Staff will review the matter. 

Department Head Update 
None.  

~ GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
~ of LAGUNA WOODS 

Item #14a 
Page 9 of 10



Review Preliminary Financial Statements dated March 31, 2018 
The Committee reviewed and commented on the financial statements dated March 31, 2018.  

GRF Fee Schedule Update 
Christopher Swanson, Financial Analyst, provided an update on the GRF Fee schedule. No 
action was taken. 

Supplemental Funding for Renovations at Gatehouses 4, 10, 11 & 12.  
The Committee reviewed a staff report and endorsement from Maintenance and Construction 
Committee regarding Supplemental Funding for Gatehouse Renovations.  

A motion was made and carried unanimously to recommend the Board approve additional 
Funding for Gatehouse Renovations as outlined in the report, with a supplemental appropriation 
of $42,500 to be funded from the Facilities Fund.  

Supplemental Funding for Community Energy Consultant 
The Committee discussed various topics regarding the retention of a Community Energy 
Consultant. A motion was made and carried unanimously to recommend the Board approve a 
supplemental appropriation not to exceed $50,000 to be funded from the Contingency Fund.  

Committee Member Comments
Advisor Dickinson commented on the 2017 Audited Financials. 

Date of Next Meeting  
Wednesday, June 20, 2018 at 1:30 p.m.

Adjournment 
The meeting recessed to closed session at 3:24 p.m.

Diane Phelps, Chair 

Item #14a 
Page 10 of 10



OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
COMMUNITY ACTIVIES COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, May 1, 2018 – 9:30 AM 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center 24351 El Toro Road 

Board Room  

NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA 

The following committee report was not available before the agenda packet posting 
deadline:       

14b. The Community Activities Committee did not meet in April.

Agenda Item #14b 
Page 1 of 2



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY

Agenda Item #14b 
Page 2 of 2



 OPEN MEETING 

REPORT OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE 

 Wednesday, April 11, 2018 – 9:30 A.M. 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center, Board Room 

24351 El Toro Road 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jim Matson - Chair, Beth Perak, Bert Moldow, Jules 
Zalon, John Frankel, Don Tibbetts, Carl Randazzo  

ADVISORS PRESENT: John Luebbe 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Ryna Rothberg, Richard Palmer 

STAFF PRESENT: Ernesto Munoz - Staff Officer, Bruce Hartley, Brad 
Hudson, Siobhan Foster, Laurie Chavarria 

1. Call to Order

Chair Matson called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m. 

2. Acknowledgement of Media

Chair Matson noted no members of the media were present. 

3. Approval of the Agenda

The Project Log was pulled from the Consent Calendar for discussion.  The agenda was 
approved as amended.  

4. Approval of Meeting Report for February 14, 2018

The meeting report for February 14, 2018 was approved as written. 

5. Chair’s Remarks

Chair Matson remarked that there was a short agenda today with important topics to 
discuss.  

6. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)

Agenda Item #14c 
Page 1 of 4



Report of GRF Maintenance & Construction Committee Regular Meeting                  
April 11, 2018 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 Annette Soule (3428-C) commented on the EMS system at the Community 
Center and asked how it will work with the new generators. 

 
Ernesto Munoz and Director Moldow briefly responded to all comments and questions. 
 
7. Department Head Update 
 
Ernesto Munoz introduced Bruce Hartley who provided an update on Aliso Creek. Mr. 
Hartley spoke about a pond survey for certain habitats, annual landscaping work, 
cutting down the cattails, biological evaluation of the creek and vegetation, budgets, 
Arbor Day Celebration, authorized maintenance due to nesting seasons, regulatory 
agencies, and vector control. 
 
Consent: 
 
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be 
enacted by the Committee by one motion.  In the event that an item is removed from the 
Consent Calendar by members of the Committee, such item(s) shall be the subject of 
further discussion and action by the Committee. 
 
8. Project Log 
 
Item #6 CH1 Boiler – Jim Matson commented on the “useful” life aspect for equipment 
or component replacements. 
 
Item #11 & 12 CH4 Maintenance and Upper Deck Repairs – Director Moldow asked 
about coordination between the repairs and the exterior paint project.  
  
Item #15 Fumigation for Termites – Director Moldow commented that the termite 
damage should have been found during the renovation at Clubhouse 2.    
 
Item #16 Energy Consultant Services – Director Soule commented that a budget has 
not been appropriated for the energy consultant yet.  The project log will be revised to 
reflect this. 
 
Item #18 CH2 Annex Interim Passive Park – Director Moldow commented on the 
amount of dry rot found in the Annex and asked if the building was structurally sound for 
continued use.     
 
Item #19 Pickleball & Paddle Tennis Courts – Joan Brown (5587-A) commented on the 
budget shown in the project log and asked if supplemental funding was included.  
 
Item #20 PAC Renovation Design Development – Director English commented on 
priorities for GRF.  She suggested that the Clubhouse 1 assessment and the relocation 
of the Billiards Room be completed prior to the renovation of the Performing Arts 
Center.  

Agenda Item #14c 
Page 2 of 4



Report of GRF Maintenance & Construction Committee Regular Meeting                  
April 11, 2018 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 
Item #27 CH 1 Renovation Assessment – Directors Frankel, Moldow and Randazzo 
commented on the cost and scope of work for the consultant.     
 
Item #34 – Joan Brown (5587-A) asked about paving work by the El Toro Water District.  
 
Ernesto Munoz and Director Perak briefly responded to all questions and comments. 
 
Reports: 
 
9. Update – Performing Arts Center Renovation Project 
 
Ernesto Munoz provided a brief update on the PAC Renovation Project and answered 
questions from the Committee. 
 

 Dick Rader (270-D) commented on the project cost and asked if the housing 
Mutuals were in agreement.  

 
Discussion ensued regarding priorities, construction drawings and a revised design with 
lower project costs from SVA Architects. 
 
10. HVAC and Roof Improvements at the Historical Society Facility (PowerPoint) 
 
Ernesto Munoz provided a PowerPoint presentation to show the improvements that 
have been made at the Historical Society Facility, now known as the History Center. 
 
11. Clubhouse LED Lighting and Flooring Improvements (PowerPoint) 
 
Ernesto Munoz provided a PowerPoint presentation to show the improvements that 
have been made with LED Lighting at Clubhouse parking lots and new flooring in the 
Clubhouse Yoga room. 
 
Items for Future Agendas: 
 
 EV Charging Stations 
 Contract Award for Interim Passive Park Development 
 Contract Award for Energy Consultant 
 Contract Award for CH 1 Renovation 
 Expand the North wall of the Kitchen at 19 Restaurant 
 
Concluding Business: 
 
Committee Member Comments 
 
There were no Committee Member Comments. 

Agenda Item #14c 
Page 3 of 4



Report of GRF Maintenance & Construction Committee Regular Meeting                  
April 11, 2018 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 
Date of Next Meeting:  June 13, 2018 
 
Adjournment: 
    
The meeting adjourned at 10:48 am. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
         Jim Matson, Chair 

DRAFT 

Agenda Item #14c 
Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item #14d 
Page 1 of 6



Agenda Item #14d 
Page 2 of 6



Agenda Item #14d 
Page 3 of 6



Agenda Item #14d 
Page 4 of 6



Agenda Item #14d 
Page 5 of 6



Agenda Item #14d 
Page 6 of 6



Agenda Item #14e 
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item #14e 
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item #14e 
Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item #14e 
Page 4 of 4



OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
COMMUNITY ACTIVIES COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, May 1, 2018 – 9:30 AM 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center 24351 El Toro Road 

Board Room  

NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA 

The following committee report was not available before the agenda packet posting 
deadline:       

14f. The Security and Community Access Committee meeting was held on April 26, 2018 
which was after the agenda packet posting deadline. 

Agenda Item #14f 
Page 1 of 1



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY


	NOTICE AND AGENDA
	Blank Page
	11a GRF Staff Report Committee Appointments.pdf
	STAFF  R EPORT
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
	ATTACHMENT(S)
	This page intentionally left blank
	RESOLVED FURTHER, that  the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	11a GRF Staff Report Committee Appointments.pdf
	STAFF  R EPORT
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
	ATTACHMENT(S)
	This page intentionally left blank
	RESOLVED FURTHER, that  the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	11b New SCAC Advisor 04-26-18.pdf
	Blank Page

	12b Entertain a  Motion - EV Charge Station Fee.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	12c Electronic Payments.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	13a FINAL Request for tree removals Lawn Bowling Club (Gervase) (2) R1 041918.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

	13a Request for tree removals Lawn Bowling Club (Gervase) (2) R1 041918.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

	13a ATT-2.pdf
	Tree removal request  lawn bowling facility
	‘Arbor Pro’ Aerial View
	Justification for Tree Removals
	Aleppo Pine and Canary Island Pines
	Aleppo Pine and Canary Island Pines
	Aleppo Pine and Canary Island Pines
	Litter and Debris
	Root Intrusion
	Previous Trees Removed

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	13a FINAL Request for tree removals Lawn Bowling Club (Gervase) (2) R1 041918.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS




	13b GRF Records Inventory & Mangagement V2.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
	Jose Campos, Financial Services Manager

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	13c Renovations for Gatehouses 4, 10, 11, and 12 (for Board 4-19-18).pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	13d Staff Report Contract Award for Paddle Tennis  Pickleball Court Renovations (for Board 4-19-18).pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	14a GRF Treasurer's Report 2018_3 Slides.pdf
	Financial Report�As of March 31, 2018
	Financial Report�As of March 31, 2018
	Slide Number 3
	Financial Report�As of March 31, 2018
	Financial Report�As of March 31, 2018
	Financial Report�As of March 31, 2018
	Financial Report�As of March 31, 2018
	14a GRF Finance Report 2018-04-18 OPEN (Signed).pdf
	________________________
	Diane Phelps, Chair

	Blank Page

	14a GRF Treasurer's Report 2018_3 Slides.pdf
	Financial Report�As of March 31, 2018
	Financial Report�As of March 31, 2018
	Slide Number 3
	Financial Report�As of March 31, 2018
	Financial Report�As of March 31, 2018
	Financial Report�As of March 31, 2018
	Financial Report�As of March 31, 2018
	14a GRF Finance Report 2018-04-18 OPEN (Signed).pdf
	________________________
	Diane Phelps, Chair

	Blank Page

	14b SEPARATE COVER AGENDA INSERT.pdf
	OPEN MEETING

	Blank Page
	14b SEPARATE COVER AGENDA INSERT.pdf
	OPEN MEETING
	Blank Page

	14f SEPARATE COVER AGENDA INSERT.pdf
	OPEN MEETING

	Blank Page
	GRF Board Agenda 2018-05-01 Open (Final).pdf
	NOTICE AND AGENDA




